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ARKANSAS RAIL.ROAD COMPANY, INC

PETITION FOR INVESTIGATION AND FOR
EMERGENCY RELIEF UNDER 49 USC 721(b)(4)

Pursuant to 499 CFR § 1117 1 and 49 USC § 721(b)(4), RAILROAD SALVAGE &
RESTORATION, INC (RSR) and GF WIEDEMAN INTERNATIONAL, INC (GFW) hercby
pctition for (1) an nvestigation into the lawfulness of ltems 1000 and 1010 of Rail America
General Tanff RA 1000, as proposed to be applied by MISSOURI & NORTHERN ARKANSAS
RAILROAD COMPANY, INC (MNA), beginning on July 1, 2008, to requirc RSR and GFW to
pay a security deposit to ensure collection of demurrage charges that are allcged to have accrued
long before such tanff provisions will become cffective, and which arc vehemently disputed, and
(2) for an emergency order precluding MNA from requiring payment of such sccurity deposit
pending complction of the investigation

LEGAL BASIS FOR THE PETITION

It 15 provided in 49 USC § 721(b)(4) as follows
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“The Board may -
XXX

(4) when necessary 1o prevent irreparable harm, 1ssue an appropnate order
without regard to subchaptcr II of chapter 5 of taitle 5 ™

That statute 1s cssentially the replacement of the Interstate Commerce Comnuission’s
suspenston and investigation power under former 49 USC § 10707 In that respect, RSR and
GFW agrce with and adopt Union Pacific Railroad Company’s mterpretation of 49 USC §
721(b)(4). set forth in DeBruce Grain, Inc v_Umon Pacific RR, 2 STB 773 (1997), at 775

Relief under 49 USC § 721(b)(4) 1s governed by the judicial standards for detcrmining
requests for imuncuve rchief; 1 e

(1) substantial likelithood of success on the merits,

(2) irreparable harm in the absence of relief,

(3) no substantial harm to othcr partics, and

(4)  grant of relief in the public interest
Sce DeBruce Grain, Inc v_Union Pacific RR, supra, 2 STB at 775, n 4

However, RSR and GFW would have no objection 1f the Board were 1o treat this pleading
as a formal complaint, with a motion for relief under § 721(b)(4), as the plcading was cast by
DeBruce Grain, Inc 1n the cited case If the Board 1s of that view, RSR and GFW would be
willing to recast this pleading into the usual form of a comptlaint, 1f the Board were 10 so require

IDENTITY OF PETITIONERS

RSR and GFW are small, closely-held corporations of linuted financial means All of the

stock of GFW 1s owned by Mr Gaylon W Jackson of Joplin, Missour1 Seventy-five percent of

the stock of RSR 1s owned by Mrs Byrtha Lee Jackson, is wife  The other 25 percent of RSR 1s



owned by their son, William Ryan Jackson

RSR and GFW are engaged 1n the receipt, sale and distnbution of metal materials They
recerve salvaged rail and other track matenals al a yard at Jopln that they leasc from Union
Pacific Railroad Company They sort and grade thosc metals by quality into rclay, re-roll and
scrap They retain the rclay quality materials They ship the re-roll and scrap metals pnimanly to
receivers m Mexico and Arkansas

RSR and GFW are entirely dependent on rail transportation for their shipments from the
Jophn yard to Mexico and Arkansas One-hundred percent of thosc shipments arc madc by rail
It 1s not possible to obtain trucks for that transportation Even 1f 1t were possible to do so, truck
transportation would be cost-prohibitive to thosc destinations

THE TARIFF PROVISIONS AT ISSUE

Attached to this Petition as Appendix 1 1s a copy of Section II of Tanff RA 1000, pages
T1I-1 through II-6, providing for Credit Terms and Secunty Deposits Item 1000 on page II-2
requires all customers to apply for credit with a Rail America substdiary rail carmer

Item 1010 on page II-3 1s the provision requiring a secunty deposit [n accordance with
is terms, a customer 1s required to pay a sccurity deposit 1f (1) 1t 1s not on the rail carner’s credit
list, and (2) it has failed to pay demurrage charges after a specific written demand that refers to
Item 1010 When a secunity deposit 1s required, 1t 1s 10 be thc higher of (1) $10,000, or (2) the
amount of existing past due demurrage charges accrucd by that customer The tanff provision
slales

“A deposit must be paid, by wire transfer, before any freight car 1s delivered to such
Consignor, Consignee, or agent thercof for Loading or Unloading ™



THE TARIFF PROVISIONS AS PROPOSED TO BE APPLIED BY MNA
The Credst Terms and Secunty Deposit provisions of Tanff RA 1000 have an effective
datc of November 1, 2007 (See Appendix 1 hereof) However, thosc provisions have not been
proposed to be effective as to Rail America subsidiary MNA until July 1, 2008 Atlached to this
Pctition as Appendix 2 1s a copy of a letter dated Junc 1, 2008 from MNA rcprescntative Ms
Anita Horton to Mr & Mrs Jackson of RSR announcing MNA’s application of thosc provisions
to RSR and GFW, effective on July 1, 2008
MNA explained how 1t proposes to apply those tarifl provisions to RSR and GFW 1n a
conference telephone call between representatives of MNA and representatives of RSR and GFW
on Junc 12, 2008 In response to questions, counsel for MNA stated the following
(1)  1n rubng on credit applications required to be filed by RSR and GFW by virtue of
Item 1000 of Tanff RA 1000, MNA will take into account unpaid demurrage
chargcs that allegedly accrued long prior to the effectiveness of that Tanff, and
which have been vigorously disputed by RSR and GFW, and
(2)  when credit 1s denied to RSR and GFW by reason of those prior disputed
demurrage charges, RSR and GFW will be required 1o pay secunty deposiis in the
amounts of those charges, or suffer loss of rail service
PRIOR DISPUTED DEMURRAGE CHARGES
There 1s a total of approximately $400,000 that MNA has invoiced to RSR and GFW for
demurrage charges allegedly accruing during the months between January, 2005 and May, 2008,
mnclusive, all of which have been disputed by RSR and GFW The breakdown of those charges 1s

as follows



(1) $199.265 mnvoiced to RSR for demurrage charges (including mimimal amounts for
diversion and overloading charges) allegedly accrued 1n the months between
January, 2005 and August, 2006, inclusive (and for one car in October, 2006)

These charges arc disputed They are being litigated in STB Docket No 42102,

Railroad Salvage & Restoration, Inc -- Petition for Declaratory Order --

Rcasonablencss of Demurrage Charges,

(2)  $12,025 invoiced to GFW for demurrage charges allegedly accrued i the months
between September, 2006 and January, 2007, inclusive These charges are

disputed They arc being litigated in STB Dockct No 42103, G I Wiedeman

Intemational. Inc_-- Petiion for Declaratory Order -- Reasonableness of

Demurrage Charges (consolidated with STB Dockct No 42102),

(3)  $140,790 mvoiced to RSR for demurragc charges allegedly accrued in thec months
between 'ebruary, 2007 and May, 2008, inclusive These charges are disputed
MNA has not filed suit for collection of these charges, and

(4)  $47,450 invoiced to GFW for demurrage charges allegedly accrued in the months
between February, 2007 and May, 2008, inclusive These charges are disputed
MNA has not filed suit for collection of these charges

In summary, the prior disputed demurrage charges arc as follows

$199,265

12,025
140,790
47.450
$399,530



Of that amount, $340,055 has been invoiced to RSR and $59,475 has been invoiced to
GFW
ARGUMENT
THE BOARD SHOULD ENTER AN EMERGENCY ORDER UNDER 49 USC § 721(b)4)

PRECLUDING MNA FROM APPLYING ITEMS 1000 AND 1010 OF TARIFF RA 1000
TO RSR AND GFW IN THE MANNER PROPOSED, PENDING AN INVESTIGATION

1. There Is A Substantial Likelihood That RSR And GFW Will Prevail On The Merits

It would clearly be an unreasonable practice in violation of 49 USC § 10702 (2) for a rail
carricr to apply a newly-published tanff provision retroactively For instance,
1f MNA were to increase onc of its tanff rates from $10 per ton to $20 per ton, effective July 1,
2008, 1t would clcarly be unreasonable for MNA to apply the $20-pcr-ton rate to shipments made
prior to July 1, 2008

Therc 1s a substantial likelihood that RSR and GFW will prevail on the menits of their
claim that MNA’s proposed application of Items 1000 and 1010 of TanfT RA 1000 to RSR and
GFW would constitutc an unreasonable rate practice in violation of 49 USC § 10702 (2) becausc
that tanff application would involve the same impermissible retroactivity  Surely, MNA can
lawfully extend or withhold credit to RSR and/or GFW based on those shippers’ comphance or
failure to comply with the demurrage tanff on and after July 1, 2008 Correspondingly, MNA
can law(ully require payment of a security deposit by RSR and/or GFW up to the amount of
unpatd demurrage charges having accrued on and afier July 1, 2008, assuming, of course, that
such charges have not been reasonably disputed and credit for those shippers has been lawfully
withheld

In contrast, MNA cannot reasonably withhold credit for RSR and/or GFW based on
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unpard demurrage charges that accrued long before the tanfl provision for extension of credit
became effective on July 1, 2008 Correspondingly, MNA cannot reasonably require payment of
a secunty deposit to ensure collcction of demurrage charges that accrued long before the tanff
provision for secunity deposits became effective on July 1, 2008 Thus, the retroactive tan{l’
apphcation proposcd by MNA 1n regard to RSR and GFW would clcarly constitute an
unrcasonable rate practice in violation of 49 USC § 10702 (2) The Board should find that there 1s
a substantial ikclihood that RSR and GFW will prevail on the ments on that legal basis

Another compelling reason why the tanff application proposed by MNA 1 regard to RSR
and GFW would be an unreasonablc ratc practice in violation of 49 USC § 10702 (2) 1s because
the purposc and cflcct of that tanff application would be to coerce RSR and GFW into paying
disputed demurrage charges under threat of withholding rail service for noncomplhance with the
tanff The Interstatc Commerce Commussion expressed concern about that in [lhinows Central Gulf
R _Co - Secunity Dcposits - Payment of Demurrage Charges, 358 ICC 312 (1978), which was the
first decision to approve the concept of a secunty deposit to ensure collection of demurrage
charges

The Comnussion there said (at 318)

‘. . . Also of concem 1o the Commussion 1s the danger that the threat of a secunity

deposit could be used to cause a shipper to pay disputed demurrage charges

Similarly, the Commuission said (at 317)

*“. . . (T)here should be no obligation to pay erroneous demurrage bills . « « If
there 1s no obhgation to pay demurrage charges, 1t would be unreasonable to implement the

securitly deposit requirement for failure to pay thosc charges . . . °

Here, MNA proposes to requirc a security deposit to cocrce payment of demurrage charges
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that have been vigorously disputed, including 1n pending hitigation ¥ That clearly constitutcs an
unreasonable practice 1n violation of 49 USC § 10702 (2) RSR and GFW are likely to prevail on
the merits on that alternative ground, as well

2. RSR And GFW Would Be Irreparably Harmed In The Absence Of A Board Order
Under 49 USC § 721(b)(4)

RSR and GFW arc small, closely-held corporations of limited financial means They have
mcurred significant costs m litigating the lawfuiness of the demurrage charges sought to be
collected by MNA They simply cannot afford to pay a $400,000 sccunty dcposit in addition to
the continuing costs of that litigation

However, 1f they fail 1o pay that huge security deposit, MNA will terminate their rail
service Being wholly rail dependent, they would then be unable to supply their customers Those
customers nccessarily would go to other supphers for their needs Even if rail service were 1o be
rcstorcd months later, there inevitably would be a permanent loss of many of those former
customcrs to thosc other suppliers That permanent loss of business cannot be compensated for by
payment of damages It 1s the essence of irreparable injury The Board should so find
3. An Order Under 49 USC § 721(b)(4) Would Not Substantially Harm MNA

MNA would not bc substantially harmed 1f the Board were to cnter an order under 49 USC
§ 721(b){4) precluding MNA from applying Items 1000 and 1010 retroactively as 1o RSR and

GFW As shown 1n Subsection 1 above, any such retroactive application would be unlawful as an

- The great majonity of demurrage charges for which MNA has not filed suit
accrued on private cars leascd by RSR held in MNA’s yard In February, 2007,
RSR and MNA agreed on a leasc of MNA track by RSR on which those cars
would be held, which would have eliminated all of those demurrage charges, but
MNA did not progrcss the lease as promised
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unreasonablc ralc practice  MNA would not be substantially harmed by an order that requires 1t to
comply with the law

No MNA secunity dcposit provision was 1n effect during the peniod of time prior to July 1,
2008 in which demurrage charges were allegedly incurred by RSR and GI'W In the ahsence of
such a tan{T provision, MNA was and 1s required to institute legal action for collection of disputed
charges That 1s and always has been the law  MNA 1s certainly not substantially harmed by that
requirement within the meaning of 49 USC § 721(b}(4)
4. Entry Of The Sought Emergency Order Would Be Very Much In The Public Interest

It 1s very much in the public interest to prevent rail carmers from using unlawful means to
cocrce payment of demurrage charges that have been disputed 1n good faith  The applhication of
Items 1000 and 1010 of Tanff RA 1000 to RSR and GFW that 1s proposed by MNA 1s patently
such an unlawful means It follows that entry of an emergency order that would prevent such a
tan{T application would be very much 1n the public interest

CONCLUSION AND REQUESTED RELIEF

WHEREFORE, for the reasons stated, the Board should mstitutc an investigation into the
lawfulness of Items 1000 and 1010 of Tanff RA 1000, as proposcd to be applicd by MNA to RSR
and GFW, and, the critenia for cntry of an injunction having been shown, the Board should enter

an order preventing such application pendmg the completion of such investigation
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RAILROAD SALVAGE
& RESTORATION, INC
1710 Joplin Street
Joplin, MO 64804

DATED June 18, 2008

Respceetfully submuitted,

G F WIEDEMAN INTERNATIONAL, INC
1710 Jophn Street

Joplin, MO 64804

Petitioners

Thomna VV\LCWJ«M«:S\

Thomas F McFarland

Thomas F MecFarland, P C

208 South LaSalle Street, #1890

Chicago, L 60604-1112

(312) 236-0204 (ph)

(312) 201-9695 (fax)

mcfarland@aol com

Attorney for Ranlroad Salvage &

Restoration, Inc and G F Wiedeman

International, Inc

-11-



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

[ hereby certify that on June !7, 2008, I scrved the forcgoing Petition on counsel for
Missourt & Northcrn Arkansas Railroad Company, Inc , Louts E Gitomer, Esq , 600 Balumore

Avenue, Suite 301, Towson, MD 21204, by overnight mail

’ﬁvmm - M CN\ILM\.‘_\
Thomas F McFarland
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RaillAmerica
General Tariff

RA 1000
ORIGINAL PAGE -1

CREDIT TERMS AND SECURITY DEPOSIT -~ SECTION II
(ORIGINAL)

CREDIT TERMS AND SECURITY DEPOSIT

ISSUED SEPTEMBER 27, 2007 Page 1 of8 EFFECTIVE NOVEMBER 1, 2007

RatlAmenca
Marketing Services
7411 Fullerton Street, Surte 300
Jacksonwvilie, FL 32256



RailAmerica
General Tariff

RA 1000
ORIGINAL PAGE i-2

CREDIT TERMS AND SECURITY DEPOSIT — SECTION II
(ORIGINAL)

(ITEM - 1000) SECURITY DEPOSITS FOR PAYMENT OF DEMURRAGE AND STORAGE
CHARGES

All Consignors, Consignees or agents thereof conducting business with a subscnbing camer, or /
on a subscnbing camer's property, will be required to apply for credit with the subsenbing carner

Credit will be granted solely at the discretion of the subscnbing camer v/

ISSUED SEPTEMBER 27, 2007 Pege 2 0f6 EFFECTIVE NOVEMBER 1, 2007

RallAmenca
Marketing Services
7411 Fullerton Street, Suite 300
Jacksonwville, FL 32256



RailAmerica
General Tariff

RA 1000
ORIGINAL PAGE II-3

CREDIT TERMS AND SECURITY DEPOSIT — SECTION i
(ORIGINAL)

(ITEM - 1010) SECURITY DEPOSITS FOR PAYMENT ACCESSORIAL CHARGES

A securty deposit to Insure payment of any accessontal charges that may accrue will be required
from every Consignor, Consignee, or agent thereof who

A Is not on the Subscnbing Camer’s credit list, and
B Fails to pay accessonal charges after specific wnitten demand refernng to this tanff
provision

A deposit must be paid, by wire transfer, before any freight car 1s delivered to such Consignor,
Consignee, or agant thereof for Loading or Unloading A deposit on one unit of equipment i1s not
transferable to another

A deposit for each car shall be in the minimum amount of twe hundred dollars (200 D0) or up to
the maxxmum amount of accessonal charges that accrued on any one car during the preceding
twelve (12) months

In the case of a Consignor, Consignee or agent thereof receiving multiple carloads for Loading or
Unloading, the total amount required to be deposited shall not exceed the higher of the following

A $10,000 00 (Ten thousand dollars), or
B The amount of existing past due accessonal charges accrued by the Consignor,
Consignee, or agent thereof

The Subsenbing Carmer will refund the balance of the deposit fo the Consignor, Consignee, or
agent thereof by the 5th day of the month following that n which the equipment 1s released to the
Subscnbing Camer after deducting any and all unpaid accessonal charges

Secunty deposits will no longer be required after the Consignor, Consignee, or agent thereof
either

A Is ptaced on Subscnbing Camers' authonzed credit iist, or

B Has paid all outstanding accessonal charges and has given assurance to the sahsfaction
of the Carner’s credit office that future accessonal charges will be paid within the credit
penod prescnbed in applicable tanffs

ISSUED SEPTEMBER 27, 2007 Page 3 of 6 EFFECTIVE NOVEMBER 1, 2007

RallAmenca
Marketing Services
7411 Fullerton Street, Surte 300
Jacksonwille, FL 32256
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RailAmerica
General Tariff
RA 1000
ORIGINAL PAGE I1-4
CREDIT TERMS AND SECURITY DEPOSIT —~ SECTION Il V4
(ORIGINAL)

(ITEM - 1020) APPLICATION FOR CREDIT

Date / I
Company Name Phone
{Area code & number)

D/B/A For Past Years
Address

{Stree) (Cny) (State) Zip}
Former Busmess Address (If Applicable)
Federal Tax | D Number
OWNERSHIP: O Sole Owner | Partnesstup O Corporation
Date Stancd/Incorporation Date Have you ever operated under a different name? Yes __No_
1f yes, give name and address
TRADE REFERENCES: (Minmmum of 3)
Name Address Phone Accl
No
Name Address Phone Ascct
No
Namne Address Phone Acct
No
ISSUED SEPTEMBER 27, 2007 Page 4 of 6 EFFECTIVE NOVEMBER 1, 2007

RaillAmenca
Marketing Services

7411 Fullerton Street, Suite 300
Jacksonville, FL 32258



RailAmerica
General Tariff

RA 1000
ORIGINAL PAGE II-5

CREDIT TERMS AND SECURITY DEPOSIT - SECTION Il

(ORIGINAL)
BANK REFERENCE O Checking O Savings (] Loan
Name Dept. Acct No
Maihng Address Phone No
City State Zip Code
Type of Business
Tax Exemption # Stiate igsued

Our rerms are Net 15 from date of mvoice. Applicant’s signature atiests finaneial responsibility, ability, and milliopoess to pay
our mvaices 1n accordance (o terms. A service charge of 1 4% per month, which 18 an annual rate if 18%, will acerue 30 days

after invoice date

1 awthorze you to contact references and to obtain informanon from outside resources that may be needed 1o obtam credit.

The appheabon bas been carefully prepared by the nunderngned and 1s to my kaowiedge complete, accorate, and truthful 1
also acknowledge that 1 understand and agree to the pricing and collectron poliies relating to RaliAmenca and ity affiliated

raliroads.

IF MY ACCOUNT IS ACCEFTED, 1 AGREE TO PAY ACCORDING TO YOUR TERMS OF SALE. I FURTHER AGREE
TO PAY ALL COLLECTION COSTS AND EXPENSES, INCLUDING REASONABLE ATTORNEY'S FEES INCURRED
BY YOU IN COLLECTING OR ATTEMPTING TO COLLECT SUCH ACCOUNT.

Firm Name
Date Signature Trtle
ISSUED SEPTEMBER 27, 2007 Page § of 6 EFFECTIVE NOVEMBER 1, 2007
RallAmenca
Marketing Services

7411 Fullerton Street, Surte 300
Jacksonville, FL 32256



RailAmerica
General Tariff

RA 1000
ORIGINAL PAGE II-6

CREDIT TERMS AND SECURITY DEPOSIT — SECTION I
(ORIGINAL)

INDIVDUAL PERSONAL GUARANTEE

Daie
L _  resiing ot
For and m consideration of your extending credit at my request to
(Name of Company)
(here:n referred to as the “Company ™), of which | am , hereby personglly guarantee 1o you the
{Tutle)

payment 2t m the State of of any obhgation of the Company and hercby agree to bind
myself 1o pay you on demand any sum which may become due o you by the Company whenever the Company shall fasl to pay the
same It 15 undersiood that this guaranty shall be a contmuing and mmevocable guaranty and idemniy for such mdebtedness of the
Company 1 do waive notice of default, non-payment, and notice thereof and consent to any modification of renewal of the credit
agreement hercby guaranteed

WITNESS GUARANTOR DAL
(Signature) (Signaturc)
ADDRESS
JOINT PERSONAL GUARANTEE
Date
We, and his/her residing

., for end m consideration of your extendmg credit at my request to

{heren afer referred o as the “Company™), of whith
(Name of Company) (Name)

s _» herchy personally guaranice w you the payment a2
{Tike)

m the State of of any obhgation of the Company and we hereby agree to bind ourselves w pay you on demand
any sam which may become due to you by the Company whenever the Company shall fal to pay the same 1t 15 understood that this
guaranty shall be a contiumng and arevocable guaranty and mdemnity for such mdebtedness of the Company We do hereby waive
notice of default, non-payment and notsce theroof and consent 1o any modification or renewal of the credit agreement hereby
guarsmeed

WITNESS GUARANTOR DATE
(Signature) (Signawre)
WITNESS GUARANTOR DATF
(Signature) {Signature)
ISSUED SEPTEMBER 27, 2007 Psge 8 of EFFECTIVE NOVEMBER 1, 2007
RallAmenca
Marketing Services

7411 Fullerton Street, Suite 300
Jacksonwville, FL 32256
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514 N Omer =P O Box 776 * Carthage, MO - 64836  Phone 417 358 8800 - Fax 417 358 6005
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June 1, 2008 gl 994 -
Railroad Saivage —
Mr & Mrs Jackson
1710 Joplmn St
Jopln, MO 64804

Dear Mr & Mrs Jackson

At the Missoun & Northern Arkansas Railroad, our goal 18 to provide cusfomers with the best
transportation solutions in the market place This means giving top quality service including pick-up and
dehvery, supplying the railcars, and providing a service package that reacts quickly to our customer's
dynamic transportation requirements Tha MNA is proud of the enhancements we have made in the
recent months such as an increase in tram and engne empioyees, a better balance between engmeers
and conductors and improved track infrastructure

To simpirfy and standardize our product offenng, MNA 1s creating a Catalog of Optional Transportation
Services Eventually, that cataiog will contain a comprehensive suite of user pay services that mclude all
on request transportation services offered by MNA

manage extended asset use,/ From time to time, our customers may need to use railcars for a longer ,/
penod g wed-Dy a tradional demurrage tarff  Qur customers, at thewr option, can extend
the use ofequlpment. for a small daly fee

The new fee structure will be effective on July 1, 2008 JOn the same day, MNA will cancel its demurrage
tanff, MNA 6001, i its entirety Much of the “traditional” rariroad tanff language and structure will be
moved to a new tanff — RA 1000 The Exfended Asset Use secton of the new catalog, and all
forthcoming user pay services, will be pubhshed separately

These changes will help us succeed 1n our ongoing mission to IMprove service to you and acheve
greater efficiency in our operations The new Extended Assetf Use program integrates some very
powerful processes to simpiify biling and increase efficiencies —

+« Extended Asset Use invoces will be sent week /
e MNA s implementing a 30/30/30-day biling guara
= Customers will no longer have to manage a burdensome credit/debit account

Wae are convinced that the new Catalog of Opbonal Transportaton Services will be of mutual benefit to you and
MNA. Within the next few days, our sales and marketing team will be contacting you to amange a time to
personaily discuss the details of the new program

We highly value your contmued business with MNA and trust that these changes wilt ulbmately make & easier to

do business with us .
Opte 1o

Antta Horton

s,

A RaillAmerica Company



